BellBendCOLPEm Resource

From: Sgarro, Rocco R [rrsgarro@pplweb.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 4:12 PM
To: Elliott, Amy H NABO2; Imboden, Stacey; etrowbridg@state.pa.us;

Davis.Jamie@epamail.epa.gov; magerr.kevin@epa.gov

Cc: Harpster, Terry L; Lutchenkov, Dimitri; Kuczynski, George J; Mark Gutshall; Caverly, Michael

J; Kelly, J Vincent; Sullivan, David
Subject: 6/18 Bell Bend Meeting

We will not be having the proposed Bell Bend meeting on 6/18.

On Monday | was briefed on ongoing discussions between NRC and the Unistar lead plant, Calvert Cliffs, regarding
potential changes to the site selection process. My current understanding is that these changes will likely affect Bell

Bend, so | have chosen to wait until | have a better understanding of their impact to schedule our discussion. This delay
will also give us time to incorporate appropriate information from the NRC/Army Corps workshop this week and possibly

the results of the FBC/DEP work at Walker Run.

I'll keep you informed, and apologize for any inconveniences created by this postponement.

Thanks for your patience. If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Rocky

R. R. Sgarro

Manager - Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

PPL Bell Bend, LLLLC

W: 570.802.8102 (Bell Bend)
610.774.7552 (Allentown)

M: 610.657.4667

EM: rrsgarro@pplweb.com

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error

and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately, and delete the original message.
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